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1?he �l.vatien Army startei in tewn in 1940 under Adjutant A.H. 
Howells,� .. but werk was cliscentinuei in 1944. ·In 1953 Envey anc · 
lVi-rs'.RhJS' Fewler re-epeneci the werk here,· and met for a time at 
St. Pauls �l. the meetings "!ere later cemucted in the Legie:n-
Ball. •. until a suitable place ceuld. be foun&... ,. . · · 

In 1959 the A.r11J.7 bought the· •li Orange Lodge en the·· south side 
ef Gil.mere fd., belengilng t• the- Uni tec1 Church fer $2 � 750. oo. -
In 1957 the ·Army haci a Sunday-School enrelement of Go, pupils . 

J.!hey have- their •wn aray barul--which !er seme time was under the 
leadership •f Stanley Williams, formerly. et Terente. .. , 

in 1957 the Corps Seargeant was Clark Ferris : �reasure� :iirand.wel.l. 
Spurrel: wearetary Erick Hano eek: Home League ;.;>eoretary- -Kn-. lla;ik ·· 
Jt'erris: and the ot:ticers in charge: Envoy Rpys Fowler£ Ira. l'•'lll••· 


